
Curry County does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and all public 
meetings are held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request 
with 48 hours advance notification. Please call 541-247-3296 if you have questions 
regarding this notice. 

 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING 
Wednesday, April 25, 2018 – 1:30PM 

Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 
94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us  
 
 

Please note – meeting starts at 1:30PM  
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 

2. ADOPTION/AMENDMENT OF THE AGENDA (5 minutes) 
 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 

4. COUNTY ASSESSMENT FUNCTION FUNDING ASSISTANCE (CAFFA) 
ANNUAL GRANT (15 minutes) – Jim Kolen, County Assessor  (Packet Page 2) 

 
 

5. CURRY COUNTY CODE COORDINATION WITH FEDERAL AGENCIES – 
(10 minutes) - - Commissioner Boice  (Packet Page 14) 

 
 

6. ADJOURN 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Caffa Grant 2018-19 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  04/25/18DEPARTMENT:    Assessment TIME NEEDED: 15 min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  CONSENT 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☒  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:    Jim Kolen PHONE/EXT:  3257  TODAY’S DATE: 4/17/18 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached)   
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) CAFFA Grant Application 2018-19 
(2)  
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☒Other  Returned signed grant to Jim Kolen Phone: 3257          
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☐ APPROVED FOR ________  BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda 
because        
  
ASSIGNED TO:  CONSENT   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


BOC MEMO FOR AGRS 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

FROM: JIM KOLEN, CURRY COUNTY ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR  

SUBJECT: 2018-19 CAFFA GRANT        

DATE: APRIL 25, 2018       

  

BACKGROUND: Each year departments comprising assessment, tax collection, distribution 
and BOPTA compile an application which has been known since the 90s as the County 
Assessment Function Funding Assistance (CAFFA) Grant. The grant application must be 
prepared, approved by the Board of Commissioners and submitted to the Oregon Department of 
Revenue (DOR) by May 1st annually. In recent years the CAFFA Grant has returned 
approximately 20% of the cost of A&T to Oregon Counties. 
 
RELEVANT FACTS:  Curry County has applied and been approved for the CAFFA Grant each 
year since inception. Over the last twelve years the DOR has been concerned with the level of 
funding provided for A&T in Curry County stating in a letter dated June 15, 2017: “We recognize 
the significant financial challenges facing the county and the difficult choices that must be made. 
The assessment and taxation program remains at risk in virtually all functional areas due to low 
staffing levels. We will approve the county’s participation in the 2017-18 CAFFA grant, based on 
discussions with the assessor that the county meets the minimum level of adequacy for the 
current fiscal year. We will continue to monitor the program over the course of the year in order to 
confirm adequacy in maintaining mandated functions.” 
This 2018-19 A&T budget includes funding to be provided by the state and other county taxing 
districts through the Curry County Pilot project that will provide $125,000 through the state e-
board to fund enhanced maintenance appraisal (cyclical reappraisal) that is projected to reduce 
the reappraisal cycle in Curry County from the Current 16-17 year pace to a 6 to 8 year cycle 
pace. 
The Curry Pilot Project began at the suggestion of the 2017-18 Curry County Budget Committee 
and was created through discussions with AOC, LOC, Special Districts Association, Oregon 
School Boards Association, members of OSACA, DOR and the Curry County Assessor. This 
project goes before the Oregon e-board in May for funding approval. Should the project be denied 
funding then Curry will have to revise their Grant application prior to June.  

OPTIONS:  1.) Approve the CAFFA Grant as submitted, or; 2.) Revise and approve a different 
amount for the CAFFA Grant, or; 3.)Do not submit a CAFFA Grant application for 2018-19. If this 
course is chosen, Curry County will not receive a CAFFA Grant for 2018-19. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): Approve the 2018-19 CAFFA Grant as submitted. After May 1, a 
CAFFA Grant application may be revised downward, but it may not be increased. 























CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: This item was covered at the 3/21/18 General Meeting. The 
consensus was to discuss at a Workshop, "Completing the 2013 CC BOC  Adoption -- Curry 
County Code 'Coordination with Federal Agencies'" 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 4-25-18 DEPARTMENT:   Commissioner's  TIME NEEDED:   15 
minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Court Boice PHONE/EXT: 3229 TODAY’S DATE: 4/16/18   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: This ordinance, known as 13-03 amends the Curry County 
Code.  Our Board wishes to update and coordinate with Federal Resource Agencies action that affects the 
County and its residents.  Then signed by Commissioners David Brock Smith, Susan Brown and David 
Itzen on  8-7-13.  Also, Please See Attached … 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Ordinance 
(1)yes     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: (Select) 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           


































	2018_04_25 1 DRAFT Special Meeting  Agenda D4 130PM
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2018_04_25 3 Assessor 1a AGRS for Caffa Grant
	2018_04_25 3 Assessor 1b MEMO CAFFA Grant
	TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	FROM: JIM KOLEN, CURRY COUNTY ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR
	DATE: APRIL 25, 2018     

	2018_04_25 3 Assessor 1c  Caffa Grant Proposed 2018-19
	2018_04_25 4 Assessor 1d Organizational Chart
	2018_04_25 4 Comm Boice 1a ARS 2013 Curry County Federal   Agency Coordination
	2018_04_25 4 Comm Boice 1b Coordination Ordinance agencies 2013

